
Meeting Date
Start Time
End Time
Location

Purpose

(4:00 PM - 4:00 PM)

(4:00 PM - 4:00 PM)

(4:00 PM - 4:00 PM)

(4:00 PM - 4:00 PM)

(4:00 PM - 4:00 PM)

(4:00 PM - 4:00 PM)

(4:00 PM - 4:00 PM)

MEETING AGENDA - iLEAD Agua Dulce Board
Any public records relating to an agenda item for an open session of the Board which are distributed to all, or a
majority of all of the Board members shall be available for public inspection at the main office of the school between
9:00 am and 3:30 pm.

Meeting

Tuesday, November 5, 2024
4:00 PM
5:00 PM
Address: 11311 Frascati Street, Agua Dulce, CA 9190
Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/5395735793
Meeting ID: 539 573 5793 
Dial in Number: 1-669-900-6833

Regular Scheduled Meeting

Agenda

1. Opening Items

1.1. Call The Meeting To Order

1.2. Roll Call

1.3. Pledge Of Allegiance

1.4. Board Meeting Agenda

Discuss and take action on the Board Meeting Agenda.

Due date: 11/5/2024

1.5. Board Meeting Minutes

Discuss and take action on the Board Meeting Minutes.

Due date: 11/5/2024

Documents
Minutes-2024-09-10-v1.pdf

2. Curriculum Moment

2.1. Curriculum Moment

3. Public Comments

3.1. Public Comments

Page 1 of 3



(4:00 PM - 4:00 PM)

(4:00 PM - 4:00 PM)

(4:00 PM - 4:00 PM)

(4:00 PM - 4:00 PM)

(4:00 PM - 4:00 PM)

(4:00 PM - 4:00 PM)

(4:00 PM - 4:00 PM)

The public may address the iLEAD Agua Dulce governing board regarding any item within the Board's jurisdiction
whether or not that item appears on the agenda during this time.  If you wish to address the Board, please complete
a public comment card.  Comments for the public will be limited to 3 minutes.

4. Consent Items

4.1. Personnel Report

Due date: 11/5/2024

Documents
11.05.24.24 AguaDulce_PersonnelReport.pdf
10.8.24 AguaDulce_PersonnelRepor.pdf

4.2. Check Register

Due date: 11/5/2024

Documents
iAD Payment Register Summary_20241002.pdf
iAD Payment Register_20241002.pdf

5. Discussion And Reports

5.1. iLEAD Agua Dulce State of The School

Discussion school data, school goals, and School Director evaluation process.

6. Action Items

6.1. 2023-2024 Unaudited Actuals

Discuss and take action regarding the 2023-2024 unaudited actuals.

Documents
unaudited actuals 23.24 agua dulce.pdf

6.2. Work Experience Education Plan

Discuss and take action regarding the Work Experience Education Plan

Documents
AD WEE District Plan - FINAL.pdf

6.3. Alternate Pathway to a Diploma for Students with Disabilities Policy

Discuss and take action regarding the Alternate Pathway To Diploma for Students with Disabilities Policy.

Documents
Agua Dulce Alternative Pathways To A Diploma For SWD Policy (2).pdf

6.4. Revised Comprehensive Safety Plan

Discuss and take action regarding the revised Comprehensive Safety Plan.

Page 2 of 3



(4:00 PM - 4:00 PM)

(4:00 PM - 4:00 PM)

(4:00 PM - 4:00 PM)

(4:00 PM - 4:00 PM)

Documents
_iLEAD Agua Dulce School Safety Plan 2024-2025 (1).pdf

6.5. Board Roles

Discuss and take action regarding the position of Board Secretary.

Documents
AD Bylaws Bd Appd 8-28-18.pdf

7. Board Comments

7.1. Board Comments

8. Closing Items

8.1. Next Meeting Date

Next Board Meeting scheduled for December 10, 2024 at 4pm.

Board Members mark their calendars and confirm quorum.

8.2. Adjournment

Please note:  items on the agenda may not be addressed in the order they appear.   The Board of Directors may alter
the order at their discretion.

Board Room Accessibility:  The Board of Directors encourage those with disabilities to participate fully in the
public meeting process.  If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids
or services to participate in the public meeting, please contact the office at least 48 hours before the scheduled
Board of Directors meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you.  [Government
Code § 54954.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. § 12132).]

The Secretary of the Board of Directors, hereby certifies that this agenda was publicly posted 72 or 24 hours prior to
the meeting as required by law.

Page 3 of 3



Date
Started
Ended

Location

Purpose

Chaired by
Recorder

MEETING MINUTES - iLEAD Agua Dulce Board
Meeting

Tuesday, September 10, 2024
4:00 PM
4:30 PM
Address: 11311 Frascati Street, Agua Dulce, CA 9190
Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/5395735793
Meeting ID: 539 573 5793 
Dial in Number: 1-669-900-6833

Regular Scheduled Meeting

Christine Johnson
Laura Jaeggi

Minutes

1. Opening Items

1.1. Call The Meeting To Order

Meeting was called to order at 4:00pm

Status: Completed

1.2. Roll Call

Kurt Knetchel: present

Michelle Guzman: present

Adriana Sanchez: present

Christine Johnson: present

Status: Completed

1.3. Pledge Of Allegiance

Pledge of Allegiance was recited

Status: Completed

1.4. Board Meeting Agenda

Discuss and take action on the Board Meeting Agenda.

Motion: Kurt

Second: Michelle

Kurt: Yes

Michelle: Yes

Page 1 of 5



Adriana: Yes

Christine: Yes

Due date:

Status: Completed

1.5. Board Meeting Minutes

Discuss and take action on the Board Meeting Minutes.

Motion: Kurt

Second: Michelle

Kurt: Yes

Michelle: Yes

Adriana: Yes

Christine: Yes

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
Minutes-2024-06-25-v1.pdf

2. Public Comments

2.1. Public Comments

The public may address the iLEAD Agua Dulce governing board regarding any item within the Board's jurisdiction
whether or not that item appears on the agenda during this time.  If you wish to address the Board, please complete
a public comment card.  Comments for the public will be limited to 3 minutes.

 Members of the public addressed the Board on items not on the agenda the agenda regarding employment
agreements, compensation, and guidebook.

Status: Completed

3. Consent Items

3.1. Personnel Report

Motion: Michelle

Second: Kurt

Kurt: Yes

Michelle: Yes

Adriana: Yes

Christine: Yes

Due date:

Page 2 of 5



Status: Completed

Documents
PersonnelReport_AguaDulce_09.10.24.pdf

3.2. Check Register

Motion: Michelle

Second: Kurt

Kurt: Yes

Michelle: Yes

Adriana: Yes

Christine: Yes

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
iAD Payment Register Summary_20240904.pdf
iAD Payment Register_20240904.pdf

3.3. 2024/2025 Insurance Contracts

Motion: Michelle

Second: Kurt

Kurt: Yes

Michelle: yes

Adriana: Yes

Christine: yes

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
iAD Benefits Listing for Board 8.29.2024.pdf
2022-2023-2024 Overall Premium Breakdown.xlsx - Agua Dulce.pdf

3.4. Revised Certificate of Signatures

Motion: Michelle

Second: Kurt

Kurt: Yes

Michelle: yes

Adriana: Yes

Christine: Yes

Due date:

Page 3 of 5



Status: Completed

Documents
iLEADAugaDulce_ Certification of Signatures_202409.pdf

4. Discussion And Reports

4.1. School Director Report

Wendy Maxwell presented the school director report

Status: Completed

Documents
Site Director Board Report 9-10-24 .docx

5. Action Items

5.1. 2023/2024 Education Protection Account

Discuss and take action regarding annual 23/24 Educational Protection Account Resolution as required by CDE.

Kelly O'Brien, iCA support, presented the EPA document and answered questions of the Board.

Motion: Kurt

Second: Michelle

Kurt: Yes

Michelle: Yes

Adriana: Yes

Christine: Yes

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
FY23.24 iLEAD Agua Dulce EPA Resolution.pdf

5.2. Board Member Terms

Discuss and take action regarding extending Kurt's terms for an additional 3 years.

Motion: Michelle

Second: Adriana

Kurt: Yes

Michelle: Yes

Adriana: Yes

Christine: Yes

Due date:

Page 4 of 5



Status: Completed

5.3. Revised Curriculum and Instruction Independent Study Policy

Discuss and take action on the revised policy.

Lara Durrell, iCA support staff, presented new Independent Study policy and answered questions of the Board.

Motion: Kurt

Second: Adriana

Kurt: Yes

Michelle: Yes

Adriana: Yes

Christine: Ye

Due date:

Status: Completed

Documents
September 2024 Revised AD_ Independent Study Policy.pdf

6. Board Comments

6.1. Board Comments

Michelle announced that this would be her last board meeting and would be stepping down as a member.

Kurt asked staff about the Employee Guidebook.

Status: Completed

7. Closing Items

7.1. Next Meeting Date - October 8, 2024 @ 4:00 pm

Status: Completed

7.2. Adjournment

Meeting was adjourned at 4:30pm

Status: Completed

Page 5 of 5



September 2, 2024 - September 27.2024 ILEAD AGUA DULCE PERSONNEL REPORT

EMPLOYMENT – NEWHIRES

Gilbert, Alexa Business Manager PT Hourly (backfill) 09.05.24

1



September 2, 2024 - September 27.2024 ILEAD AGUA DULCE PERSONNEL REPORT

RESIGNATIONS/TERMINATIONS

Kim, Timothy Educational Facilitator 09.13.24

2



September 2, 2024 - September 27.2024 ILEAD AGUA DULCE PERSONNEL REPORT

STATUS CHANGE

NA

3



September 28, 2024 - October 25, 2024 ILEAD AGUA DULCE PERSONNEL REPORT

EMPLOYMENT – NEWHIRES

N/A

1



September 28, 2024 - October 25, 2024 ILEAD AGUA DULCE PERSONNEL REPORT

RESIGNATIONS/TERMINATIONS

N/A

2



September 28, 2024 - October 25, 2024 ILEAD AGUA DULCE PERSONNEL REPORT

STATUS CHANGE

So, Jacqueline From PT to FT 10.01.24

So, Jacqueline New titles - Office Assistant/Health Aide 10.01.24

3



Page 1 of 1

Company Name: iLEAD Agua Dulce
Report Name: Payment Register Summary
Report Title 2: Mission Valley Bank
Footer Text: 09/05/24-10/02/24

GL Account # GL Account Description Total
3401 Health & Welfare Benefits - Credentialed positions 17,112.68
3402 Health & Welfare Benefits - Classified positions 4,007.98
3702 Retiree Benefits - Classified positions 424.94
4110 Core Curriculum - Texts, Workbooks, etc 16,897.85
4120 Core Curriculum - Software & Programs 8,775.09
4305 Educational Supplies (Classroom, Project, SpEd, Etc) 3,627.75
4310 Science Supplies 190.00
4315 Art Supplies 1,034.71
4320 PE Supplies 259.26
4325 Custodial Supplies 2,166.69
4330 Health & Safety 580.84
4335 Home Study Stipend 4,850.70
4340 Office Supplies 2,693.78
4345 Printing & Reproduction Supplies 289.48
4355 Facilities Supplies 1,494.66
4420 NonClassroom Furniture & Equipment 317.54
4430 IT Equipment & Supplies 831.63
5210 Travel for PD, Conferences, & School Development 56.68
5230 Conference & Workshop Registration Fees 850.00
5310 Professional Dues, Memberships, and Subscriptions 9,570.00
5510 Utilities - Electricity 19,843.64
5560 Operations - Security 257.60
5610 Rent - Facilities Rent and CAM Charges 210,621.29
5630 Repairs & Maintenance - Facilities 3,045.00
5801 Professional Services - Service Fees 73,937.51
5822 Operating Expenditures - Licenses & Other Fees 2,159.79
5827 Operating Expenditures - Other Benefit Fees 8,608.26
5830 Operating Expenditures - Marketing & Advertising 1,608.70
5840 Operating Expenditures - Software Licenses 79.20
5850 Student Services Expenditures - Student Information System 519.73
5852 Student Services Expenditures - Special Education Contracted Services 42,452.98
5853 Student Services Expenditures - Student & Group Activities 1,474.87
5854 Student Services Expenditures - Electives & Enrichment 178.75
5855 Student Services Expenditures - Substitutes 5,814.00
5910 Telephone & Fax 2,051.22
5920 Internet Services 799.92
5940 Postage Expense 38.00
9310 Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses) 1,540.00
9519 Accounts Payable (Other) 173,533.92
9530 Employee Benefits Payable 58.31
9536 403b Payable 675.00
9544 Credit Card Payable - iAD 1,888.57

Grand Total  $    627,218.52 



Page 1 of 1

Company Name: iLEAD Agua Dulce
Report Name: Payment Register Summary
Report Title 2: Mission Valley Bank
Footer Text: 10/03/24-10/30/24

GL Account # GL Account Description Total
3401 Health & Welfare Benefits - Credentialed positions 1,497.82
3402 Health & Welfare Benefits - Classified positions 333.66
3702 Retiree Benefits - Classified positions 187.49
4110 Core Curriculum - Texts, Workbooks, etc 170.00
4130 Other Curriculum 6,240.00
4220 Other Books & References 217.21
4305 Educational Supplies (Classroom, Project, SpEd, Etc) 360.00
4310 Science Supplies 0.00
4315 Art Supplies 9.84
4325 Custodial Supplies 2,893.40
4330 Health & Safety 345.16
4335 Home Study Stipend 2,584.37
4340 Office Supplies 1,350.20
4345 Printing & Reproduction Supplies 240.00
4355 Facilities Supplies 3,252.23
5230 Conference & Workshop Registration Fees 2,275.00
5510 Utilities - Electricity 9,306.60
5540 Utilities - Trash 4,505.34
5560 Operations - Security 863.99
5630 Repairs & Maintenance - Facilities 8,748.00
5808 Professional Services - Legal Fees 50,257.50
5824 Operating Expenditures - Fundraising & Grantwriting 2,753.31
5827 Operating Expenditures - Other Benefit Fees 5,329.98
5829 Operating Expenditures - Events 1,775.00
5830 Operating Expenditures - Marketing & Advertising 600.00
5850 Student Services Expenditures - Student Information System 1,836.44
5853 Student Services Expenditures - Student & Group Activities 1,330.00
5854 Student Services Expenditures - Electives & Enrichment 42.93
5855 Student Services Expenditures - Substitutes 7,238.00
5856 Student Services Expenditures - Student Transportation 1,000.00
5910 Telephone & Fax 1,181.36
5920 Internet Services 399.96
5940 Postage Expense 30.18
9310 Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses) 3,996.09
9530 Employee Benefits Payable 637.70
9536 403b Payable 225.00
9544 Credit Card Payable - iAD 515.64

Grand Total  $    124,529.40 



Page 1 of 2

Company name: iLEAD Agua Dulce
Report name: Payment Register
Report title 2: Mission Valley Bank
Footer Text: 09/05/24-10/02/24
Location: 118--iLEAD Agua Dulce
Date Vendor Amount
9/9/24 JIVE000--GoTo Technologies USA, LLC 432.49
9/9/24 LEGA003--Legal Shield 15.95
9/9/24 GENE003--Generation Genius, Inc. 1,795.00
9/9/24 KAIS000--Kaiser Foundation Health Plan 6,613.89
9/9/24 A10O000--Brandon Willard 540.00
9/9/24 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) 2,127.65
9/10/24 DANC007--Dancin' In Acton, Inc. 300.00
9/10/24 LAVI000--LaVine, Lauren 150.00
9/10/24 WEST000--West Coast Music Academy [S] 132.00
9/10/24 THEH000--Hidden Discovery, LLC 88.00
9/10/24 SCHO009--School Pathways LLC 67.97
9/10/24 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) 30.72
9/10/24 CHAR118B--Charter Communications 3501 399.96
9/10/24 FIDE000--Fidelity Security Life Insurance Company 220.89
9/10/24 FIDE000--Fidelity Security Life Insurance Company 74.76
9/10/24 SCOO000--Scoot Education 1,316.00
9/10/24 CIGN000--Cigna Healthcare 1,132.45
9/10/24 ILEA300--iLEAD California 73,937.51
9/10/24 NATI000--National Benefit Services 244.20
9/10/24 NATI000--National Benefit Services 450.00
9/11/24 EDI118A--Southern California Edison 9069 8,637.20
9/11/24 MCCA000--McCalla Company 377.21
9/11/24 ATT118A--AT&T 9839. 807.66
9/11/24 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) 74.17
9/11/24 LEAR004--Learning Without Tears 775.05
9/11/24 MELL000--Mellady Direct Marketing 79.94
9/11/24 CHAR118B--Charter Communications 3501 399.96
9/11/24 SUNL000--Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada 249.68
9/11/24 SANC003--Miranda Sanchez 162.71
9/11/24 ILEA300--iLEAD California 36,149.70
9/11/24 RAMP118--Ramp 1,888.57
9/12/24 MCCA000--McCalla Company 280.00
9/12/24 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) 1,693.52
9/13/24 ATT118A--AT&T 9839. 811.07
9/13/24 MCCA000--McCalla Company 833.10
9/13/24 BAY118A--Bay Alarm Company 3872* 257.60
9/13/24 MATH000--The Math Learning Center 296.10
9/13/24 OPEN003--Open Up Resources 11,705.56
9/13/24 SCOO000--Scoot Education 329.00
9/13/24 ACCR000--WASC Accrediting Commission for Schools 640.00
9/13/24 SCHO009--School Pathways LLC 850.00



Page 2 of 2

Date Vendor Amount
9/16/24 RONA000--The Ronald Reagan Presidential Foundation 495.00
9/16/24 KIMT000--Timothy Kim 56.68
9/16/24 MATH000--The Math Learning Center 3,933.90
9/16/24 ACCR000--WASC Accrediting Commission for Schools 1,230.00
9/17/24 ILEA300--iLEAD California 79.20
9/17/24 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) 5,023.05
9/17/24 JYSI000--J&Y Silkscreen Inc 979.87
9/17/24 SCHO009--School Pathways LLC 451.76
9/17/24 INTE000--International Baccalaureate Organization 9,240.00
9/17/24 PANT000--Panther Pest Control 975.00
9/17/24 ACTO000--Acton-Agua Dulce Unified School District 384,155.21
9/17/24 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) 138.36
9/18/24 EDI118A--Southern California Edison 9069 11,206.44
9/18/24 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) 861.36
9/20/24 SPEC003--Specialized Therapy Services 2,741.73
9/23/24 WEXH000--WEX Health Inc. 6.80
9/23/24 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) 94.24
9/24/24 CAHF000--CAHFS 190.00
9/24/24 CAVO001--Cavallo Electric Contractor Inc 1,250.00
9/24/24 SPEC003--Specialized Therapy Services 3,561.55
9/24/24 ILEA300--iLEAD California 1,785.00
9/24/24 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) 697.29
9/25/24 UNDE000--Underwood Family Farms* 51.00
9/25/24 ILEA300--iLEAD California 5,781.25
9/25/24 NATI000--National Benefit Services 405.74
9/26/24 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] 102.25
9/26/24 SUNL000--Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada 175.49
9/27/24 ILEA300--iLEAD California 182.00
9/27/24 NONS000--Nonstop Administration & Insurance Services, Inc. 8,601.46
9/30/24 SANC003--Miranda Sanchez 156.61
9/30/24 EXPL005--ExploreLearning, LLC 920.00
9/30/24 ILEA300--iLEAD California 374.79
9/30/24 KAIS000--Kaiser Foundation Health Plan 12,666.96
9/30/24 ELEM000--Elementalscience [P] 143.49
9/30/24 RAIN000--Rainbow Resource Center Inc [P] 1,344.47
9/30/24 GENE003--Generation Genius, Inc. 598.00
9/30/24 EVAN002--Evan-Moor Educational Publishers [P] 1,941.49
9/30/24 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) 749.50
10/1/24 MCCA000--McCalla Company 654.68
10/1/24 SCOI001--Scoir, Inc 96.84
10/1/24 MELL000--Mellady Direct Marketing 1,528.76
10/1/24 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) 26.16
10/1/24 SCOO000--Scoot Education 4,169.00
10/2/24 LEGA003--Legal Shield 28.90

627,218.52$ 



Page 1 of 2

Company name: iLEAD Agua Dulce
Report name: Payment Register
Report title 2: Mission Valley Bank
Footer Text: 10/03/24-10/30/24
Created on: 10/31/24
Location: 118--iLEAD Agua Dulce
Date Vendor Amount
10/4/24 VENB000--Venbrook Insurance Services 2,236.09
10/8/24 UEAI000--Universal Electronic Alarms Inc. 54.95
10/8/24 ATT118A--AT&T 9839. 808.33
10/8/24 WAS118A--WM Corporate Services, Inc 3008. 2,252.67
10/8/24 WAS118A--WM Corporate Services, Inc 3008. 2,252.67
10/8/24 CIGN001--Cigna Healthcare 62.47
10/8/24 CHAR118B--Charter Communications 3501 399.96
10/8/24 CIGN000--Cigna Healthcare 1,162.52
10/8/24 MCCA000--McCalla Company 1,868.59
10/8/24 AGUA001--Agua Dulce Hardware 437.86
10/8/24 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) 83.92
10/8/24 PURE000--Pure Oasis Water 284.30
10/9/24 JIVE000--GoTo Technologies USA, LLC 373.03
10/9/24 AGUA001--Agua Dulce Hardware 20.66
10/9/24 KUCK000--Heather Kuck 210.00
10/9/24 LAVI000--LaVine, Lauren 300.00
10/9/24 DANC007--Dancin' In Acton, Inc. 300.00
10/9/24 ROUE000--John Roueche , D.V.M. 360.00
10/9/24 THEH000--Hidden Discovery, LLC 175.00
10/9/24 SCOO000--Scoot Education 3,290.00
10/9/24 WEST000--West Coast Music Academy [S] 176.00
10/9/24 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) 92.84
10/9/24 CORD000--Cordero, Efrain 300.00
10/9/24 SCHO009--School Pathways LLC 209.96
10/9/24 PURE000--Pure Oasis Water 245.50
10/9/24 SANT003--Santa Clarita Athletic Independent League 1,330.00
10/9/24 A10O000--Brandon Willard 1,251.36
10/10/24 COUN000--County of Los Angeles, Department of Public Health -197.00
10/10/24 NATI000--National Benefit Services 412.49
10/11/24 SCOO000--Scoot Education 1,974.00
10/11/24 RAMP118--Ramp 515.64
10/16/24 MCCA000--McCalla Company 1,024.81
10/16/24 PANT000--Panther Pest Control 225.00
10/16/24 SCHO016--School Zone Transporation, Inc 1,000.00
10/16/24 ESC000--Escape Theatre 1,275.00
10/16/24 HORS000--Kim Wineland (Horse ETC) 135.00
10/16/24 iLEA010--iLEAD Online Charter 6,240.00
10/16/24 NUES000--Nuestra Escuelita Spanish Academy 254.00
10/16/24 THES000--The Signal- Santa Clarita Valley 600.00
10/16/24 AMER008--Ameritex Office Solutions 240.00
10/16/24 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) 92.98
10/16/24 LAWO000--Law Offices of Young, Minney & Corr, LLP 4,522.50
10/16/24 PURE000--Pure Oasis Water 166.00



Page 2 of 2

Date Vendor Amount
10/16/24 CIGN001--Cigna Healthcare 290.09
10/16/24 FIDE000--Fidelity Security Life Insurance Company 112.19
10/16/24 UEAI000--Universal Electronic Alarms Inc. 164.85
10/16/24 AGUA001--Agua Dulce Hardware 655.71
10/16/24 A10O000--Brandon Willard 2,336.64
10/16/24 FIDE000--Fidelity Security Life Insurance Company 204.21
10/17/24 WELL003--Well Trained Mind Press [P] 15.95
10/17/24 WEXH000--WEX Health Inc. 17.30
10/18/24 CRUZ002--Rodrigo Sanchez Cruz 3,625.00
10/18/24 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] 87.50
10/18/24 KIWI000--KIWICO [P] 300.08
10/18/24 SCHO017--Scholastic Book Fairs 2,753.31
10/18/24 NONS000--Nonstop Administration & Insurance Services, Inc. 5,950.38
10/18/24 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) 154.08
10/23/24 LAWO000--Law Offices of Young, Minney & Corr, LLP 257.50
10/23/24 AGUA000--Agua Dulce Women's Club 500.00
10/23/24 ILEA300--iLEAD California 2,275.00
10/23/24 YOUS000--YouScience, LLC 1,760.00
10/24/24 DELT001--DeltaMath Solutions Inc 170.00
10/24/24 ILEA300--iLEAD California 30.18
10/24/24 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) 9.84
10/24/24 SCHO009--School Pathways LLC 1,557.98
10/24/24 EDI118A--Southern California Edison 9069 9,306.60
10/24/24 BAY118A--Bay Alarm Company 3872* 644.19
10/28/24 CRUZ002--Rodrigo Sanchez Cruz 3,625.00
10/28/24 LAWO000--Law Offices of Young, Minney & Corr, LLP 45,477.50
10/28/24 FRAN002--Jonathan Franco 20.00
10/28/24 SANC003--Miranda Sanchez 42.93
10/28/24 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) 536.68
10/29/24 CAHF000--CAHFS -190.00
10/30/24 CAHF000--CAHFS 190.00
10/30/24 PURE000--Pure Oasis Water 261.40
10/30/24 SCHO009--School Pathways LLC 68.50
10/30/24 SCOO000--Scoot Education 1,974.00
10/30/24 AMAZ100--Amazon Capital Services (iCA) 325.71

124,529.40$ 



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: ALT_UA, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 9/13/2024 5:03 A

iLead Agua Dulce 2023-24 Unaudited Actuals 19 75309 0138297
Acton-Agua Dulce Unified Charter School Alternative Form Form ALT
Los Angeles County Certification E8ATYFJCGX(2023-24)

CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS

FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM

July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024

CHARTER SCHOOL CERTIFICATION

Charter School
Name: iLead Agua Dulce

CDS #: 19-75309-0138297

Charter Approving
Entity: Acton-Agua Dulce Unif ied

County: Los Angeles

Charter #: 2003

NOTE: An Alternative Form submitted to the California Department of Education will not be considered a valid submission if the following information is missing:

For inf ormation regarding this report, please contact:

For County  Fiscal Contact: For Approv ing Entity : For Charter School:

Khai Nguy en Hoy t Yee Wendy  Maxwell

Name Name Name

Assistant Superintendent of  Business Serv ices Business Adv isory  Serv ices Director

Title Title Title

714-914-0986 562-940-1705 818-512-3236

Telephone Telephone Telephone

knguy en@aadusd.k12.ca.us y ee_hoy t@lacoe.edu director@ileadaguadulce.org

Email address Email address Email address

To the entity  that approv ed the charter school:

X 2023-24 CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report has been approv ed, and is hereby  f iled by  the charter school pursuant to
Education Code Section 42100(b).

Signed: Date:

Charter School Of f icial

(Original signature
required)

Printed Name: Wendy  Maxwell Title: Director

To the County  Superintendent of  Schools:

X 2023-24 CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report is hereby  f iled with the County  Superintendent pursuant to Education Code
Section 42100(a).

Signed: Date:

Authorized
Representativ e of

Charter Approv ing Entity

(Original signature
required)

Printed Name: Title:

To the Superintendent of  Public Instruction:

X 2023-24 CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report has been v erif ied f or mathematical accuracy  by  the County  Superintendent of
Schools pursuant to Education Code Section 42100(a).

Signed: Date:

County
Superintendent/Designee

(Original signature
required)



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: ALT_UA, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 9/13/2024 5:03 A

iLead Agua Dulce 2023-24 Unaudited Actuals 19 75309 0138297
Acton-Agua Dulce Unified Charter School Alternative Form Form ALT
Los Angeles County E8ATYFJCGX(2023-24)

CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUALS

FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM

July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024

Charter School Name: iLead Agua Dulce

CDS #: 19-75309-0138297

Charter Approving Entity: Acton-Agua Dulce Unif ied

County: Los Angeles

Charter #: 2003

This charter school uses the following basis of accounting:

(Please enter an "X" in the applicable box below; check only one box)

Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets/Interest on Long-Term Debt/Long-Term Liabilities/Net Position objects are 6900, 6910, 7438, 9400-9489, 9660-9669, 9796, and
9797)

X Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Outlay/Debt Service/Fund Balance objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 6600, 7438, 7439, and 9711-9789)

Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total

A. REVENUES

1. LCFF Sources

State Aid - Current Year 8011 3,426,169.00 3,426,169.00

Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 62,214.00 62,214.00

State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00

Transf ers to Charter Schools in Lieu of  Property  Taxes 8096 147,189.00 147,189.00

Other LCFF Transf ers 8091, 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total, LCFF Sources 3,635,572.00 0.00 3,635,572.00

2. Federal Rev enues (see NOTE in Section L)

Ev ery  Student Succeeds Act 8290 0.00 0.00

Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 51,925.00 51,925.00

Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 0.00 0.00

Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00

Other Federal Rev enues 8110, 8260-8299 194,572.12 194,572.12

Total, Federal Rev enues 0.00 246,497.12 246,497.12

3. Other State Rev enues

Special Education - State StateRev SE 266,206.00 266,206.00

All Other State Rev enues StateRev AO 69,994.29 530,763.04 600,757.33

Total, Other State Rev enues 69,994.29 796,969.04 866,963.33

4. Other Local Rev enues

All Other Local Rev enues LocalRev AO 90,615.04 0.00 90,615.04

Total, Local Rev enues 90,615.04 0.00 90,615.04

5. TOTAL REVENUES 3,796,181.33 1,043,466.16 4,839,647.49

B. EXPENDITURES (see NOTE in Section L)

1. Certif icated Salaries

Certif icated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,126,914.48 138,625.00 1,265,539.48

Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 18,529.40 50,682.00 69,211.40

Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 10,625.01 10,625.01

Total, Certif icated Salaries 1,145,443.88 199,932.01 1,345,375.89

2. Noncertif icated Salaries

Noncertif icated Instructional Salaries 2100 129,091.41 159,751.00 288,842.41

Noncertif icated Support Salaries 2200 0.00 103,950.66 103,950.66

Noncertif icated Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 130,750.07 0.00 130,750.07

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 105,226.99 25,748.00 130,974.99

Other Noncertif icated Salaries 2900 124,968.88 0.00 124,968.88

Total, Noncertif icated Salaries 490,037.35 289,449.66 779,487.01

Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total

3. Employ ee Benef its

STRS 3101-3102 211,997.18 32,690.00 244,687.18

PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00

OASDI / Medicare / Alternativ e 3301-3302 25,821.88 51,898.00 77,719.88



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: ALT_UA, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 9/13/2024 5:03 A

iLead Agua Dulce 2023-24 Unaudited Actuals 19 75309 0138297
Acton-Agua Dulce Unified Charter School Alternative Form Form ALT
Los Angeles County E8ATYFJCGX(2023-24)

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 158,619.54 17,485.00 176,104.54

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 13,198.09 1,742.00 14,940.09

Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 22,934.56 4,700.00 27,634.56

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 118.09 0.00 118.09

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total, Employ ee Benef its 432,689.34 108,515.00 541,204.34

4. Books and Supplies

Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 57,377.25 0.00 57,377.25

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 2,000.59 1,112.00 3,112.59

Materials and Supplies 4300 143,468.18 31,343.24 174,811.42

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 16,103.57 35,167.00 51,270.57

Food 4700 746.86 0.00 746.86

Total, Books and Supplies 219,696.45 67,622.24 287,318.69

5. Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 0.00 59,102.92 59,102.92

Dues and Memberships 5300 5,784.50 0.00 5,784.50

Insurance 5400 24,421.00 0.00 24,421.00

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 109,773.30 0.00 109,773.30

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improv ements 5600 464,751.05 0.00 464,751.05

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5700-5799 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and Operating Expend. 5800 724,088.16 318,826.33 1,042,914.49

Communications 5900 20,640.24 18.00 20,658.24

Total, Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 1,349,458.25 377,947.25 1,727,405.50

6. Capital Outlay

(Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 modif ied accrual basis only )

Land and Land Improv ements 6100-6170 0.00 0.00 0.00

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00

Books and Media f or New School Libraries or Major

Expansion of  School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00

Equipment 6400 18,726.20 0.00 18,726.20

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00

Depreciation Expense (accrual basis only ) 6900 0.00

Amortization Expense - Lease Assets 6910 0.00

Amortization Expense - Subscription Assets 6920 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total, Capital Outlay 18,726.20 0.00 18,726.20

7. Other Outgo

Tuition to Other Schools 7110-7143 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transf ers of  Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221-7223SE 0.00 0.00

Transf ers of  Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223AO 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Other Transf ers 7281-7299 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00

Debt Serv ice:

Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00

Principal (f or modif ied accrual basis only ) 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Debt Serv ice 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total, Other Outgo 0.00 0.00 0.00

8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,656,051.47 1,043,466.16 4,699,517.63

Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
AND USES (A5-B8) 140,129.86 0.00 140,129.86

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: ALT_UA, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 9/13/2024 5:03 A

iLead Agua Dulce 2023-24 Unaudited Actuals 19 75309 0138297
Acton-Agua Dulce Unified Charter School Alternative Form Form ALT
Los Angeles County E8ATYFJCGX(2023-24)

1. Other
Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00

2.
Less:
Other
Uses

7630-7699
0.00 0.00 0.00

3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts

(must net to zero) 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00

4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES 0.00 0.00 0.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE /NET POSITION (C+D4) 140,129.86 0.00 140,129.86

F. FUND BALANCE / NET POSITION

1. Beginning Fund Balance/Net Position

a. As of  July  1 9791 965,301.52 0.00 965,301.52

b. Adjustments/Restatements 9793, 9795 60,822.48 0.00 60,822.48

c. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance /Net Position 1,026,124.00 0.00 1,026,124.00

2. Ending Fund Balance /Net Position, June 30 (E+F1c) 1,166,253.86 0.00 1,166,253.86

Components of Ending Fund Balance (Modified Accrual Basis only)

a. Nonspendable

1. Rev olv ing Cash (equals Object 9130) 9711 0.00

2. Stores (equals Object 9320) 9712 0.00

3. Prepaid Expenditures (equals Object 9330) 9713 67,845.98 67,845.98

4. All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b. Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00

c. Committed

1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00

2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00

d. Assigned 9780 0.00 0.00

e. Unassigned/Unappropriated

1. Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 1,098,407.86 1,098,407.86

2. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790M .02 0.00 .02

3. Components of Ending Net Position (Accrual Basis only)

a. Net Inv estment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00

b. Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00

c. Unrestricted Net Position 9790A 0.00

Description Object Code Unrestricted Restricted Total

G. ASSETS

1. Cash

In County  Treasury 9110 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County  Treasury 9111 0.00 0.00 0.00

In Banks 9120 1,766,952.77 0.00 1,766,952.77

In Rev olv ing Fund 9130 0.00 0.00 0.00

With Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00 0.00 0.00

Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00 0.00 0.00

2. Inv estments 9150 0.00 0.00 0.00

3. Accounts Receiv able 9200 786,468.43 0.00 786,468.43

4. Due f rom Grantor Gov ernments 9290 0.00 0.00 0.00

5. Stores 9320 0.00 0.00 0.00

6. Prepaid Expenditures (Expenses) 9330 67,845.98 0.00 67,845.98

7. Other Current Assets 9340 0.00 0.00 0.00

8. Lease Receiv able 9380 0.00 0.00 0.00

9. Capital Assets (accrual basis only ) 9400-9489 0.00

10. TOTAL ASSETS 2,621,267.18 0.00 2,621,267.18

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1. Def erred Outf lows of  Resources 9490 0.00 0.00 0.00

2. TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

1. Accounts Pay able 9500 1,073,835.40 0.00 1,073,835.40

2. Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00 0.00 0.00

3. Current Loans 9640 0.00 0.00 0.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: ALT_UA, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 9/13/2024 5:03 A

iLead Agua Dulce 2023-24 Unaudited Actuals 19 75309 0138297
Acton-Agua Dulce Unified Charter School Alternative Form Form ALT
Los Angeles County E8ATYFJCGX(2023-24)

4. Unearned Rev enue 9650 381,178.85 0.00 381,178.85

5. Long-Term Liabilities (accrual basis only ) 9660-9669 0.00

6. TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,455,014.25 0.00 1,455,014.25

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1. Def erred Inf lows of  Resources 9690 0.00 0.00 0.00

2. TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00

K. FUND BALANCE /NET POSITION

Ending Fund Balance /Net Position, June 30 (G10 + H2) - (I6 + J2)

(must agree with Line F2) 1,166,252.93 0.00 1,166,252.93

L. FEDERAL EVERY STUDENT SUCCEEDS ACT (ESSA) MAINTENANCE OF EFFORT REQUIREMENT

NOTE: IF YOUR CHARTER SCHOOL RECEIVED FEDERAL FUNDING, AS REPORTED IN SECTION A2, THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONAL INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED IN
ORDER FOR THE CDE TO CALCULATE COMPLIANCE WITH THE FEDERAL EVERY STUDENT SUCCEEDS ACT (ESSA) MAINTENANCE OF EFFORT REQUIREMENT:

1. Federal Revenue Used for Capital Outlay and Debt Service

Included in the Capital Outlay  and Debt Serv ice expenditures reported in sections B6 and B7 are the f ollowing amounts paid out of  f ederal f unds:

Federal Program Name (If  no amounts, indicate "NONE") Capital Outlay Debt Serv ice Total

a. NONE $ 0.00 0.00 0.00

b. NONE 0.00 0.00 0.00

c. NONE 0.00 0.00 0.00

d. NONE 0.00 0.00 0.00

e. NONE 0.00 0.00 0.00

f . NONE 0.00 0.00 0.00

g. NONE 0.00 0.00 0.00

h. NONE 0.00 0.00 0.00

i. NONE 0.00 0.00 0.00

j. NONE 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUES USED FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY AND DEBT SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00

2. Community Services Expenditures

Prov ide the amount of  State and Local f unds reported in Section B that were expended f or Community  Serv ices Activ ities:

Amount

Objects of  Expenditures (Enter "0.00" if  none)

a. Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00

b. Noncertif icated Salaries 2000-2999 0.00

c. Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 0.00

d. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00

e. Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00

TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES EXPENDITURES 0.00

3. Supplemental State and Local Expenditures resulting from a Presidentially Declared Disaster

Date of  Presidential Disaster Declaration Brief  Description (If  no amounts, indicate
“None”) Amount

a. 03/13/20 COVID 73,605.00

b. 0.00

c. 0.00

d. 0.00

TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL EXPENDITURES (Should not be negativ e) 73,605.00

4. State and Local Expenditures to be Used for ESSA Annual Maintenance of Effort Calculation:

Results of  this calculation will be used f or comparison with 2022-23 expenditures. Failure to maintain the required 90 percent expenditure lev el on either an aggregate or per capita
expenditure basis may  result in reduction to allocations f or cov ered programs in 2025-26.

a. Total Expenditures (B8) 4,699,517.63

b. Less Federal Expenditures (Total A2)

[Rev enues are used as proxy  f or expenditures because most f ederal rev enues are normally  recognized in the period that
qualif y ing expenditures are incurred] 246,497.12

c. Subtotal of  State & Local Expenditures 4,453,020.51

[a minus b]

d. Less Community  Serv ices 0.00

[L2 Total]

e. Less Capital Outlay  & Debt Serv ice 18,726.20

[Total B6 plus objects 7438 and 7439, less L1 Total, less objects 6600 and 6910]

f . Less Supplemental Expenditures made as the result of  a Presidentially 73,605.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V10.1
File: ALT_UA, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 9/13/2024 5:03 A

iLead Agua Dulce 2023-24 Unaudited Actuals 19 75309 0138297
Acton-Agua Dulce Unified Charter School Alternative Form Form ALT
Los Angeles County E8ATYFJCGX(2023-24)

Declared Disaster

TOTAL STATE & LOCAL EXPENDITURES SUBJECT TO MOE $ 4,360,689.31

[c minus d minus e minus f ]















Work Experience Syllabus

INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION
Name:
Email:
Office Phone:

CONTACT INFORMATION
I am available by email or text from 8:00 AM to 6:00 PM. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions
regarding your assignments. Every effort will be made to reply to you immediately. I make a point to respond to
emails within 24 hours on weekdays and 48 hours on weekends.

COURSE REQUIREMENTS
● General: All learners must have computer and internet access. Participants in online classes must be

comfortable with the basic functions of word-processing software, including GOOGLE DOCS.

● This course is reserved for those 16 and older and/or juniors and senior. The learner must be eligible for a
work permit and have the ability to maintain a job throughout the semester.

● The learner’s employer must be willing to sign a formal work agreement, sign weekly work logs, and
provide an in-depth evaluation at the end of the semester. The instructor will coordinate with the learner
directly to obtain these documents.

● A learner may earn up to 10 credits per academic semester for completed work experience. This includes
both the academic coursework and the in-field job experience. Credit is granted only when Work
Experience Education is approved, programmed, coordinated, and supervised by school representatives
and is satisfactorily performed by the student. This means students must meet the minimum attendance
and classwork requirements for related instruction classes, the worksite training objectives, and the
minimum hours/weeks of work at each worksite as explained below.

● Job placement must: pay at least minimum wage. May not be with the family business. Must be insured
and in good standing with state regulatory agents.

● While employed, you must have a current work permit.

CREDITS:
To earn 2.5 course credits in a semester, you must:

● Option 1- Complete all coursework and a final portfolio (this option is for those JUST taking the course
and not performing in the fieldwork)

● Option 2 - Instead of completing the coursework you can complete a minimum of 8 hours per week for 15
weeks or a total of 120 hours over the entire semester (without violating the terms of your work permit)

To earn 5 course credits in a semester, you must:
● Complete all required documentation (signed training agreement, signed work permit, signed work logs)
● Complete all coursework
● Work at minimum of 8 hours per week for 15 weeks or a total of 120 hours over the entire semester

(without violating the terms of your work permit).
To earn 10 course credits in a semester, you must:

● Complete all required documentation (signed training agreement, signed work permit, signed work logs)
● -Complete all coursework
● Work at minimum of 16 hours per week for 15 weeks or a total of 240 hours over the entire semester

(without violating the terms of your work permit).

COURSE GOALS



Learners will hone skills and competencies that a person must know in order to be effective in the workplace:

● Resources: allocating time, money, materials, space, and staff.
● Interpersonal Skills: working on teams, teaching others, serving customers, leading,

negotiating, and working well with people from culturally diverse backgrounds.
● Information: acquiring and evaluating data, organizing and maintaining files, interpreting and

communicating, and using computers to process information.
● Systems: understanding social, organizational, and technological systems, monitoring and

correcting performance, and designing or improving systems.
● Technology: selecting equipment and tools, applying technology to specific tasks, and

maintaining and troubleshooting technologies.

Underlying these skills competencies are the skills foundation made up of the following components:

● Basic skills: reading, writing, arithmetic and mathematics, speaking and listening.
● Thinking skills: thinking creatively, making decisions, solving problems, seeing things in the mind’s eye,

knowing how to learn, and reasoning.
● Personal Qualities: individual responsibility, self-esteem, sociability, self-management, and integrity.

COURSE DESCRIPTION
General Work Experience Education is an instructional course, which has as its purpose the application of basic
skills of reading, writing and computation. General WEE students will acquire general and specific occupational
skills through a combination of a supervised paid employment in any occupational field and related classroom
instruction in WEE.

REQUIRED TEXTS
All reading materials are available online, but will also be provided as links through the course website. Employers
may require learners to read training manuals, memos, and other pertinent materials for training and ongoing
development.

LEARNER EXPECTATIONS

The learner is expected to participate in the course weekly with the facilitator, by reading the assigned readings,
submitting assignments and completing and submitting original work on top of maintaining good standing with the
employer and completing work logs weekly.

GRADING
Each assignment is given a specific number of points. The number of points earned by the student is determined
and a percentage is calculated. The raw score is recorded in the grade book. An overall grade is based on the
following scale:

90% - 100% A
80% - 89% B
70% - 79% C
60% - 69% D

BELOW 60% F

SUBMITTING ASSIGNMENTS
All assignments for the week are due Friday unless otherwise stated. The weekly schedule offers suggested
pacing. Work may be turned in late and/or learners can work according to an alternate pacing schedule. Work
logs must be turned in weekly.

NON-HARASSMENT



Learners are expected to treat fellow students, and their facilitators, with respect. No form of a “hostile
environment” or “harassment” will be tolerated by any learner or facilitator.
For more information on good netiquette, please review THIS RESOURCE

HONESTY AND PLAGIARISM
Plagiarism of any sort is prohibited.

According to the Merriam-Webster online dictionary, to "plagiarize" means:
● to steal and pass off (the ideas or words of another) as one's own
● to use (another's production) without crediting the source
● to commit literary theft
● to present as new and original an idea or product derived from an existing source

PRIVACY POLICY
All work submitted is the property of the author and is not available to anyone not in the class. If work is to be
submitted or viewed outside of this website, I will obtain permission from the author. FERPA Info

COURSE OUTLINE:
Unit 1: Entering the Workforce
Essential Question: How do I align my skills, passions, and goals to find the perfect work placement?
Key Assignments:

● Week 1 Introduction, Work Agreement, Work Permit
● Week 2 Safety Discussion
● Week 3 What is Your Ikigai Discussion
● Week 3 Occupation Interest Handout
● Week 4 Interview Hot Seat
● Week 4 Resume and Cover Letter

Unit 2: Best Practices to Stay Employed
Essential Question: How do I demonstrate the 5 workplace competencies in my daily work routine?

● Week 5 Competencies Discussion
● Week 6 Privacy Discussion
● Week 7 Case Study Discussion

Unit 3: Promotions and Leadership
Essential Question: What does it mean to be a leader in the workplace?

● Week 8 Leadership Discussion
● Week 9 Career Map

Unit 4: Economics
Essential Question: How do I create and sustain positive financial habits?

● Week 10 Millennials in the Workforce Discussion
● Week 11 Tax Discussion
● Personal Budget

Final Assignments
● Portfolio
● Course Reflection
● Employer Evaluation

https://edtech2.boisestate.edu/jenniferhauser/502/netiquette.html
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1GHoJKMIpJiWqk1jYBG437uGqKTUqY_ZMPfsS6wMcQVE/edit?usp=sharing


Work Experience Education (WEE) Training Agreement

For Student to Complete:

Student Name:__________________________________
Home Address: _________________________________
City: _____________________ Zip Code: ___________
Phone: ___________________ Date of Birth: ________
Age: _________ Grade Level: ______________

☐ General Work Experience Program
Work Permit Issued: ☐ Yes ☐ No ☐ 18+ yrs

As a student enrolled in the WEE program, I:
☐ will find a job that meets the class guidelines.
☐ will obtain a work permit for each job held if under 18 years of

age.
☐ will use the course LMS for weekly coursework, submit weekly

records of hours worked, provide pay stubs, complete
assignments, and follow all the policies of this program.

☐ will inform the WEE facilitator and seek advice BEFORE quitting
my job.

For Parent/Guardian to Complete:

Parent/Guardian Name: __________________________
Address: ______________________________________
City: _____________________ Zip Code: ___________
Phone: ___________________

As a parent/guardian of a student enrolled in WEE, I:

☐ give permission for the student to be employed.
☐ assume responsibility for the safety and conduct of the student

while traveling to and from school, job, and home.
☐ assume responsibility for the student’s supervision while

completing requirements for WEE
☐ will assist my student in successful completion of this class.

For Employer to Complete:
Employed by: __________________________________
Address: ______________________________________
City: _____________________ Zip Code: ___________
Phone: ___________________
Employer’s Worker’s Comp. ______________________
Student Job Title: _______________________________
Job Duties: ____________________________________

As the employment site, we will:
☐ not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national

origin, sex, or disability, creed or religion.
☐ ensuring working conditions do not endanger the health,

safety, welfare, or morals of the student.

☐ provide adequate equipment, materials, facilities, and
accommodations to allow appropriate learning activities.

☐ provided an itemized statement of deductions with every
paycheck.

☐ complete time sheets and provide student evaluations.
☐ consult with the course facilitator regarding student’s

performance.
☐ provide Worker’s Compensation Insurance.
☐ provides adequate adult supervision.
☐ provide the probability of continuous employment.
☐ notify the WEE facilitator immediately of any problems or

concerns or if the student is terminated or quits.

For Work Experience Facilitator to Complete:
Student’s on-the-job objectives:
(1) ____________________________________________
(2)_____________________________________________
(3) ____________________________________________

Work Experience Education Facilitator Will:
☐ review and approve student job sites.
☐ maintain all program/student records per Ed Code.
☐ consult with employer, student, and parent/guardian regarding

job performance, progress in class, grade, etc. as necessary.

Non-discriminatory Statement:
“No person shall be excluded from participation in or denied the benefits of any local agency’s program or activity on the basis of sex,
sexual orientation, gender, ethnic group identification, race, ancestry, national origin, religion, color, or mental or physical disability in
any program or activity conducted by an educational institution or any other local agency, which is funded directly by, or that receives
benefits from nay state financial assistance.” (5 CCR, Ch. 5.3, SubCh. 1, Art. 1)

Student Signature: _____________________________ Parent/Guardian Signature: ___________________________
Date Date

Date

Employer Signature: ___________________________ WEE Facilitator Signature:___________________________
Date Date



JOB REQUIREMENTS

The student must find their own legally paying job, and must work an average/minimum of 5-10 hours per week. Additional
requirements:

1. Students must show proof of employment during the first 3 weeks of the semester.
2. You cannot be self-employed, or employed as a babysitter, housekeeper, newspaper carrier, street vendor or door-to-door
salesperson.
3. You cannot be self-employed or an independent contractor.
4. You cannot be employed by a business operated from a private residence.
5. The job must pay with payroll taxes deducted, and include a pay receipt which must be provided to the Work Experience
Facilitator at least monthly.
6. Working conditions must be safe, legal, and moral.
7. The employer must have worker’s compensation insurance.
8. The job must have the probability of lasting the entire semester.
9. You must be supervised on the job, and the supervisor must be available to meet with the Work Experience Coordinator or
Teacher.
10. The employer must provide a learning situation of on-the-job-training.
11. The employer must keep a record of your attendance and complete the required evaluations each semester.
12. If you are under the age of 18 (eighteen), you cannot perform any job listed as ‘HAZARDOUS OCCUPATION.’
13. You may have more than one job, but all jobs must meet the above criteria. A job not meeting this criteria will not count for
class credit.



Work Experience Timesheet

Name: _______________________________________________________________
Last Name First Name Middle Initial

Employer: ____________________________ Supervisor: _______________________

All students are required to submit their Work Experience Education worksite hours in
PowerSchool Weekly. This time sheet must be signed by the employer to verify work
attendance.

Date Start Time End Time Start Time End Time Daily Total

Saturday ___/___

Sunday ___/___

Monday ___/___

Tuesday ___/___

Wednesd
ay

___/___

Thursday ___/___

Friday ___/___

Week Total

I certify that the work hours indicated above are true, accurate, and were in fact worked
in the period reflected.

__________________________ _________ _______________________ _______
Student Signature Date Supervisor Signature Date



Employer Work Experience Evaluation Form
Please return this directly to student or WEE Facilitator

Student’s Name: _______________________ Employer: _____________________
Supervisor’s Name: _____________________Supervisor’s Title: ______________

Please check the box that best describes your assessment of the student’s performance in the
various aspects of Work Experience.

Courtesy ☐
Very Polite & Well

Mannered ☐ Reasonably Polite ☐ Impolite

Punctuality ☐ Arrives on time ☐ Acceptable ☐ Always Late

Cooperation ☐
Creates a pleasing

impression ☐ Acceptable ☐
Difficult to work

with

Reaction to Criticism ☐ Reacts positively ☐ Doesn’t seem to care ☐ Dislikes criticism

Neatness in work
and appearance ☐

Careful with work
and appearance ☐ Usually Neat & Clean ☐

Careless at work
& untidy

Perseverance ☐ Persistent ☐ Acceptable ☐ Give up easily

Work Attitude ☐ Eager interest ☐ Normal interest ☐
Appears
indifferent

Initiative ☐
Seeks Additional

work ☐
Waits to be told
what to do ☐ Lacking

Ability to
Communicate ☐

Easily able to use
language skills ☐

Has some trouble
articulating their

thoughts
☐

Lacking in their
thoughts into

words
Ability to Comprehend

Instructions ☐
Quick to

understand ☐ Reasonably good ☐
Slow to

comprehend

Capacity to develop ☐ Promising ☐ Average ☐
Not very
promising

Additional Comments if Applicable:

________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________

Supervisor’s Name: ____________________________________________________

Supervisor’s Signature: __________________________________ Date: ___________

Thank you for taking the time to complete this Evaluation Form.



The Governing Board recognizes that learners with disabilities are entitled to a course of study that
provides them with a free appropriate public education (FAPE) and that modifications to the school's
regular course may be needed on an individualized basis to provide FAPE. In accordance with law, each
learner's individualized education program (IEP) team shall determine the appropriate goals, as well as
any appropriate individual accommodations necessary for measuring the academic achievement and
functional performance of the learner on state and charter-wide assessments.

Exemption from Charter-Established Graduation Requirements

Charter learners shall complete all course requirements for high school graduation as specified in
Board Policy - Graduation Policy. However, a learner with a disability who entered the ninth grade in
the 2022-23 school year and later may be exempted from all coursework and other requirements
adopted by the Board that are in addition to the statewide course requirements for high school
graduation if the learner's IEP provides for both of the following requirements: (Education Code
51225.31).

1. That the learner is eligible to take the alternate assessment as described in Education Code 60640

2. That the learner complete state standards aligned coursework to meet the statewide
coursework specified in Education Code 51225.3

Any such exempted learner shall receive a diploma and be eligible to participate in any graduation
ceremony and school activity related to graduation in which a learner of similar age without a
disability would be eligible to participate. (Education Code 51225.31)

The charter's responsibility to provide FAPE shall not terminate when a learner with a disability who is
exempted from charter-adopted graduation requirements participates in graduation activities unless
the learner's IEP team, which includes the parent/guardian and learner, has determined that the
learner has completed the high school experience. (Education code 51225.31)

Certificate of Educational Achievement or Completion

Instead of a high school diploma, a learner with a disability may be awarded a certificate or
document of educational achievement or completion if the learner has met one of the following

Alternative Pathways To A Diploma For Students With Disabilities Policy

Board Approved: xxxxx



requirements: (Education Code 56390)

1. Satisfactorily completed a prescribed alternative course of study approved by the board of
the charter in which the student attended school or the charter with jurisdiction over the
learner as identified in the learner's IEP

2. Satisfactorily met the learner's IEP goals and objectives during high school as determined by
the IEP team

3. Satisfactorily attended high school, participated in the instruction as prescribed in the
learner's IEP, and met the objectives of the statement of transition services

A learner with a disability who meets any of the criteria specified above shall be eligible to
participate in any graduation ceremony and any school activity related to graduation in which a
graduating learner of similar age without disabilities would be eligible to participate. (Education
Code 56391)






























